
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCll ORIGL~AL: ENGLISH 

\ l.·\t-~\. ~-( ~~-C..A .. h•-r .. >cc\"·:~---

comcrL CC'Y.,fi:TTF.E Or! NCH··GOVERiilENrAL ORGANIZATION'~ (L::'.C" ,~; ·c ,-)., ~i'/·~-•. ;, . 
r "'....- ' n , J 

t . i 
su1,1·:1,~..B'.'C- RECORD OF ·.i:::JE Hu1!f'}2:!) AfTI) 'TI:I~Y~FOUR'IH MSETING (CLOSED) ; __ !, t·-.,: " 

CONT:r'NTS ----

54-05436 

Held· at He2-.dqu.:i:rters, !Jew York, 
O!l Tuesday, 23 Fel>n1a.~-:,, 1954, at 3.10 :p.m. 

Re-a:r.>r>lication~ for _cons'.1ltP.t~_ve stv.:ti..~s -i-·e~r.::ii ved after ·l ·Hovcmber 1953: 

memorandum by · the Secrcta.ry-Gf!ne::-0.l (E/C.2/R.18/Add.2, paragraphs 1, 

2 / :--,3 -~~·d . 5 ;· Conf~~ence Room Pap er No . . 2) 

Consu2.tati ve ~ct·i vi ties ur1dertol{en by non-governmental orgenizations 

granted catesory ~ consultative stat~G at o~ before the thirteenth 

session of the Council: report pr8~cred by the Secretary-General 

in a.ccordan~e with Council resolution 480 II ·(XV)(E/c.2/374, 
E/c.2/374/Corr.l, E/C.2/374/Add.l, and E/c.2/374/Add.2, 
Conference Room Paper No. 3) 



rnES:JIJT: 

Chail"'!:'£.n: 

l,1embers: 

Mr. FENAUX 

Mr. CASSIERS 

ll.ir. T'"'vAO 
p,-. ..... GORSE 

Mr. FClUH 

Mr. MEADE 

Mr. KOTSCHNIG 
Miss BELL 

Mr. RIVAS 

Mr. HOGAN 

Mr. SCHREIBCR 

Mr • IL™OP.I 

) 
) 

Belgium 

Belgiu.,n 

China 

France 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United YdnGdom o~ Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Venezuela 

Chief, Non-Goverru:tental 
o~canizations Sectjon, Economic 

. r.n.6. Socinl. Council Secrcto.ria.t 

Assistant Director, 
Legal Department 

Secretary of the Committee 



E/C.2/SR.134 
. English -
Page 3 

RE-APPLICATIONS FOR CONSULTATIVE STATUS RECEIVED AFTER l. NOVEMBER 1953: 
HEMORAlIDU:-1 :g~ THE SECTIE·l'f~Y-GETIBF.AL (E/C.2/R.18/Add.2, paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and 5, 
CONFERENCE ~oc:·11 PAFE.R . NO. 2) 

1. The C~:fAIFHP.H ~:c-i:r;r the et.tent ion of the r.1em~1ers of the Corrani ttee to 

the Secrd,s.ry-Ge1~eral ~ s ri.~; . .'.l•J7.'l-mcl11c0 relating to iat::'.!r:.13.tio::101 organizations whose 

requests f.:-,r: :re ,cJ.'1.~ZiJic~c.1rm frui:1 the :reg:!.s7.er to ca:tecory B or re-application 
. , 

for consultative stat11.s in ca:t2'cory ·B he>,.:. :i-:co:ch-=d the Secretariat later than 

1 Novenber 1953 (:st~a2/R.18/Add~2). lb i/lrit~>:. parsira~h 35 (a) of Economic and 

Social Counc-il :::::-e.:clucfo:1 ·?.88 B (X) whic:l ez:,lain2d. s:vby the Sc.cretariat had 

issued a . sep~r·a.te docw..ient co~,e:-inc the five no.r.1-c;o-,re:rnoental or~r..nizations in 

question.· 

2. Mr. KOTSCP.NIG (United S-~3.tes cf .Ar.:.e:rica), referring to rule 50 of the 

rules of procedt~re of the Econor.1ic and Social Cou.'1.cil, said that he dj_d not 

intend ·to enter into the substance o:f t:r.Le requasts for re~la:;sificaticn or 

re-applicatio1w be.fore the ·cor.-.ni ttee but ,,~is::.ed me:rely to move the adjournment 

of the c1.cbe:te on t!le it.em ~~:a~:-.:- d.i.~cussion Ui"..til the sEssion of the Com.-:ii ttee to 

be held •imnediately precec}.ing the C0unc::.l is :i~:.:eeteenth session. The requests for 

reclassificr:-.i.tion and the re-app1:Lcations had. been received after the tioe ·timi t 

laid down in the second sub-pe~"atr<l~~h of paracraph 35 (a.) o-E Econcoic a...'1.d Social 

Council resol-.i.ti.on 288 B (X), and tr..e docu':le::itation submit-':-,ed in support of the 

applications was' incQmpJ.ete. The c.:pplications ·of the I:iterna.tional Federation 

of · Senior Police~icers and ttat of the World Federation o~rat'ic Youth 

for reclassification frcm the regi Jter to catec;or:y B had been recei vec. on 

12 November 1953 and 18 Jar:uar:r 19:54, res:flecti vely, aad the re•-applications of 

the International Associ-~ of Decocre.-t,ic La:wyers and the Intern::~-,ional 
, C , 

Organization of Joqn~sts_ for co ... 1sult i..i-!:"-ive s-i:.atus in catec;ory B on 

18 and 20 January 1951~, res;ieci~:i.vely. :::~-~ t\~O la:::;t-nc.med :-tad no-:. st:..bmitted 

an,x- documentation in _support of their epfl:..c:1.t:.ons, and the,t s1.i.br.ii tted by the 
. . 

first-named organ~zation had been circulded. as late cs ~6 Jc.i:iuar:r 1954. 

3. Mr. FCI,lIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) ccuid not support the 

United States representative's procedural moticn and pointed out that the third 

sub-para0reph of paragraph 35 (e) of Economic and Social Council resolution 

288 B (X) did not mention any time limit for the receipt of re-applications and the 



E/C .2/SR.134'• 
English 
Page- 4 

principles laid. down in the second sub-parasraph did not automatically apply to 

·the third. The three democratic non-governmental organizations in question 

mig..½t not meet with the approval of certain members of the Committee, but they 

each repr~sentesJ,_~illions of people ~d were working in accordance with the 

pri~ciple._s and spirit of the Charter. In his opinion, therefore, the Co~ittee 

should not _search for_procedural crounds on which to reject the applications of 

those or[;anization~, but should on the contrary accept them. 

4. Mr. MEADE (United Kingdom) warmly sup:ported the United States 

representative 1s .p.roposal as the applications and re-applications in question 

had been received after the specified tine ,limit had expired, and little or no 

supporting documentation had been submitted. He susgested that the Comnittee' 

should adopt a recommendation to the Economic and Social Council tnat in future 

the question of re-applications be more clearly defined and that both 

applications ~nd re-applications. should be governed by paragraph 35 (a.) of. 

Economic and Social Council resolution 288.B (X). 

5. Mr. FOMIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) referred to en 
opinion of the Legal Department regarding the interpretation of the third 

sub-paragraph of paragraph 35· (a) of Economic and Social Council resolution 

'288' B (X), "Which, he felt·,. clearly showed that it could na"t be maintained that· 
j , ' ' ' 

the. t-L~e limit'· 1aid down in the second ·sub-paragraph 'did not apply to the" third. 

sub-paragraph which covered re-applications. He considered, therefore,· tbat_ 

it wes absolutely unnecessary for the Committee to enter upon a procedural 

discussion, , and rem.inded'. members that he had not ra:Lsed any objections- a.t' the 

preceding·meetL"lg when the merits of other non-govern..~ental organizations had 

been discussed, despite the·fact that· Soviet orG4I1izations did not belong to them. 

6. · Mr. GpBSE (France). emphasized that any decision taken by the Committee 

to defer consideration of the applications and re-applications ~entioned in' 

docur..ent E/C ~2/R-18/.A.dd.2 did not automatically imply a rejection of such· ·, 

applications. His Government would have wannly supported the application of one 

of ·the non~goverrunental organizations ffientioned but,' ih view of ·the fact that 

all the··applications had been ·submitted after"the s~ecified tfule limit ' and th~ 

supporting .·documentation submitted was inadequate; he would ·vote for ·the 
United States proposal. 



7. 

E/C.2/SR.134 
English 
Page 5 

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of PJUerica) said that the lecal ·opinion 

to which the US~R representative had refer::.--ed was not before _the Corr.mittee, 

and he coulrl no-:. accept the view that the time limit laid down in·the second 

sub-para£$raph of para3:caph 35 {a) of Economic nnd Social Council I_"esolution 

288 B (X) did n0t apply t:) re•-e.p:pl:.cations covered by the third sub-paragraph. 

The Council ho.Cl. c~zfi.n.lt<::?~.y i{ri ttcn i:ito pa:-ac;raph 35 (a) a referenc~ to 

rEr-applica.tfons and at the r.1cetings et -:?hJ.~h that Fc..rs.;~ra;_fa had been discussed 
. t 

the majcrity , of the m--'."~mbers had s1-ippo~tt;d the view that the tfae li:.1it laid down 

in the second st..b-paracraph also referr2c. to re-appl:i cations. 

a. Mr. 1.I'SAO (Chins), supporting the Uili fad States p:..--oposal, c::nsidered 

that it should be put to the vo·Le tr.-l!-l\:.clta.tely. He ~Mald 'also support 8. draft 

resol~tion along th2 lines suggeB~ed by the United King1om representative. 

9. Mr. RI"'✓AS (Venezu2la) sup:;>orted the Un.ited States representative rs 

proposal and the United Kingdom representativers su60estion that the question 

of the interpretction of paragraph 35 (a) cf Economic and Social Council 

resolution 238 B (X) shoul~ be brought to the attention of the Council. 

10. The CP.JURMAN requested the representative of the le~al I.:epartn.ent 

to explain that Departr.ient ts interpretation of parac;r,aph 35 (a) of the resolution 

in question. 

11. Mr. SCHREIBER (Secretarj at) explained that in December· 1953 a 
. . -

request for advice had been received by tbe lecal Department from the Secretariat 

of the Council Comr.ii ttee on !Tcn-Gove:rnme~t,al Orsa..,izations, on the question 

whether certain re-applic~tions for co~s~lt~tive status which had been received 

by the Secretary-General afte!'. l Novm:-iber 1-;-2:re tc be placed on the Provisional 

Agenda of the present session o~ the Ccu:ii t.J.: :::~. 

After reviewing the contents· of the vG..:cic·.1s sub-l?aracraphs of paragraph 35 (a) 
. . 

of resolution 288 B (X) and in. the e~s8nce of any recorded statements as to the 

'intentions of the authors of the resolution, t:he iee;al Dcpa.rtment · had felt that 



E/C .. 2/SR,,13~ 
English 
Page 6 

it was :.not, _possible_ to cive a cc.te.~ori_cal reply to the question whether the 

conditions laid down in the secon.d sub·-p~ra:~raph of paracr~ph. 35 (a) -~lso applie~ 

to re-.npplico.tio~s for sta.tus _and requ~sts f~r r~consideration of status which 
. ~ ' . ' . . 

were referred to in the third sub-pare0raph of paraGraph 35 (o.), and that the 

proper cours_e . for the Secrete.rie.t was: to include the re-applications of whi~h 

the Secretary~Gene~al had been seized after 1 November 1953, in the Provisional · 

Ag~n~a. of the_ pre~ent s~ssion of the Committee under a special headi:~g ana thus 

to. draw the a~tention of the C61:-.mittee to the q_uestbn of the interpretation :of · 

the resolution. 

12. The Le.sal _ Department 1s opinion bad been that the text of section 35 · (a.) 

lacked precision as to whether the Corr.nittee was e~powered to consider 

re--applications received_ after l Novei:uber of the precedinc; year. In its opinion 

it was possible that the intention of the Council in adopting· those'. provision·s 

was that for re-applications as well as for. requests · for a: chan~e in status· ·the· 

same time li."lits should be compli~d with, as in the case ~f new applications. 

The view of the authors of resolution 288 B (X) might also be that, while stri~t 

time limit_s were , required in the case of new applications, such conditions were 

not necessa~i_ly applicable where the Committee had to concern itself with 

requests for a change of status or re-epplication by organizations on which the 
Ccrmni ttee had previousl;x- received sufficient data and the status of which was 

therefore already known to the.Committee. In vi~w of those considerations, it 

appeared to the Legal Department th_at in cases of re-applications, the · NGO.· 

Corr:nittee, interpreting the provisions of resolution 288 B (X) could .decide 

in each case whether it wished to examine a re-application received after 

1 No_vern9er. of the p~eceding year; the ·gu-iding _con~ideratiori being ·whether. the 

memb~rs of th~ Commit~ee had had, ~or a sufficient time,: such . ad~qua-::e data 

rela~ing to ·t:b.e_ or38:riization concerned _' as might permit f'u.11 consideration of 

the re~app~~c~t~on. 

13. He felt therefore th6t ~ntil the Council had hed the ·occasion of expressing 

its views on the questi?n, i~ _was up to the Committee to decide whether the 

time limits set forth in sub-pareGraph 2 were applicable to the re-applications 
•. . . - .. . 

before it. Sh9uld the Corr.mi ttee decide· 'in the negative, the Conani ttee was still 

free to decide' with respe.ct to each specific re-application whether it 'Wished to 

consider it at the present session or whether it preferred to defer its 

consideration to a subsequent session. 



14. 

· ; ; 
' ·.: : , . . \ 

E/C .2/SR .{;4· 
English 
Page 7 

Mr. FCNIN (Uni.on c/i: . Soviet \30~:ialist Republ'ic·s} considered that · a 
. , ! . . ·' .. ' , . .. ' . ..; . . · . . . · .. ~ • .. ' ,: :: ~ . ~ -';. ' ~· . .. .• ; . . .. tl,. : ,' • • • • : • ' • 

rcsolut:.cn. ndoi;ted ·by the Ec·orJ.o:::ic and Social · Cou..·-ic·il could not be · ·interpreted . : . . , ~ ' ~- . : \_ ' 

by -any cf J:t.s m.i'.:-sidia,ry coJ.fes • . He . drei:-i' . attention to the fact.- that the · 

mer.1berchip of' ·c.:1e Cou:::lc:n i~~d the Cc21ittce G.iffered considerably. He urged 

the Cor.m1itteA not to € ~) 0 --. ;e in r .f1:~litl.ess. prcc2duraJ.. a;scussiori, but to 

ccnsider th~ s~)·:-i 7..~c:1U6~.:.: uf -tbc t~1r-e3 cl.:::raocra~iG. ~r6aniza~_ions in substance. 

15. Mr. H:'?.l\D~ (°J .. 1ited K:.nc;cl~n) ac.;reccl t:tat the Council was the final 

arbiter, that tr~e Coir~r(i ttse mer~lr. r::a,].c ::~?or:-:i:1•2ndaticns to that body and that 
! 

such recorrne:1c:aticns c6ulc"'. "oe ovcrrUl2d.· · ·~13- f ·31t,~-however, ·that, in view of the 
' - . - ~. 

fact that c.~cording :to __ the· r ·cprC>sentativc of : the leg:il· ·Department the· wording 

of para.graph 3) (a.) lack2d precision, ~ resol"..l~i.on of the type he ·had sut5gested 

should be adopted by the·. C9I!iffiit-cce. 

' . 
The CHAIRMAN ag~eed with the U~ited Kingdcm _reprcsentative and 

., . ' . . ..... 

requested him to submit his proposal in writ:ng at the Ccrnmittee •s next meeting. 

17. In accorde...vice with _rul~ .50 cf the Council.t's •rules oi' procedure, .. _4e __ pu~ :: to 

the vote the United States represe"J.tative =s p:"ol_)osal that the debate on the 
• l ' ... . I • ~ • • 

applicati0n:s·· ~nd re-applications mentioned in document E/C .2/R.18/i.2.d.2 should 
. ' ' . 

be postponed until the sess_ion of the Corr.r.iittee irn.'D.e2.iate1y ·pr2ce.lin£i the 

Council°' s nine.te~nt·11· se·ss.icn. · 

The prop0na.l w;;,s adopte11. b y 6 :votes. to i wit~ n::> abstentions. 

18. Mr. FCMIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) considered that the 

CcrrJnittee h~d taken an incorrect and unj~stified decision and therefore reserved 

his delegation ;-s right to raise ' ·thc ma-:-tcr nc e,1n when the report of ,the Corunittee 

was discussed at the Ccu11cil ts fortbC!c1~1ine ~ession. · ··· 

19. The . Clli,.IR1vlAIJ,- r~plyi:1~ to a.:·c;_uect::.on .by Mr. .• KOTSCHNIG {United. States 

or···P-Ib.erica) _said t:'la~. t.J:ie . te'xt ·cf tl':.3 lEr:::;~l D:(;;e.r:trcc~t f_s op~n:i:.on·.:wov'id be, 

circulated as a conferenc_e pai:)er to the Cc:irL"littee at the following meeting. 

'-l ,i,, .. . . 



E/C.2/SR.134 
English 
Page 8 

CONSULTATIVE ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN BY NON-GOVERM.IENTAL ORGANIZATIONS GRANTED 

CATEGORY B COHSULTATIVE STATUS AT OR BEFORE THE THIRTEENTH SESSION OF THE COUNCIL: 

REPORT PREPi~ED BY T'rlE SECRETARY-GENERAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH COUNCIL RESOLUTION 

480 II (xv) (E/C.2/374, E/C.2/374/Corr.l, E/c.2/374/Add.l and E/c.2/374/Add.2; 

CONFERENCE ROOH P !tPER NO. 3) 

20. The CHAIRiv1AN invited comments and discussion on the status of each 

orga.!1.ization. There would be' a vote if an:r member so requested. If' no vote were 

requested; it would be understood that the orsanization concerned should retain 

its present status. 

Consultative Council of Jewish Orr,anizations (E/C .2/374, paragraph 8) 

The Committee deciied to recomnend that the organization should retain 

consultative status in category B. 

Inter-.funerfcan Council of Commerce and Production (E/C.2/374, paragraph 9) 

The Cornr:i ttee decided to recommend that the organization should retain 

consultative status in cater:or~.r B. 

International Africa..--i Institute (E/C. 2/374, parar~ra-ph 10) 

21. Miss BELL (United States of .America) requested a vote because the 

Ccrr1nittee might thin!{ that the I~stitute· had not undertaken many activities in 

the f~eld of the Council, and would be equally effective on the Register. 

22. Mr. :MEADE (United Kingdom) advocated it~ retention in category B. 

In spite of its .small staff and limited resources, the Institute was doing good 

work. 

23. Mr. GORSE (France) agreed with the United States representative that 

a vote should be ta.."'{.en, particularly in view of the statement of the Secretary 

of the Institute, g_uoted in document E/C.2/374, page 22. 

The Corcmittee dec.ic..ed by 3 votes to· none, · with 4 abstentions, to recom..111end 

that the organizG.tion should retain consul~ative status in category B. 

International Alliance of Women - Equal Rights, Equal Responsibilities 

(E/C.2/374, para~raph ll) 

The Cornmi ttee decided to recommend that the orge....'lization should retain 

consultative status in ·category B. 



E/c.2/SR.134 
Englis:l 
Page 9 

International Comnittee of the Red Cross (E/C.2/.374, pa:!:'agraph 12)_ ·.: 

24. At the request o: Nr. FOHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) the 

CHAIRMf-4{ called for a vote on the o~ganization1 s _status. 

~~s decided. by 6 votr;-s to none, v:.th l -e~bsteation, that it should 

retain consultative stc.tu.:-. in cc.tc:;ory B. 

Internationa:t Cor.-.:nittec of Scho8ls of facial Wor~~ E/C.2/374 pe:-agraph 13) 

consultative stati;s in ca~eco~y E. 

It t . 1 c ·1 ..p 'ff ! c:, ,,,, ,:,h:;,.-,,1, ,... h 14) n erna ion::L 01mc1 O..L ~-,r:mcn .w 1 , / .,,:_ -~ "1", pr..JtD:"~J2!._ __ 

The Committee decid.2ct to reco!r:.:enC:. tl:at the organization should reta·in · 

n Ultatl ... ~ s+ +-us 1· co::1+e ,.,or"lr .,.., CO S . '1 8 Jf;I.V I n <..,V -. , :.> ~-

International Federation of Busines s and I>r0fes:-ional Wor:-..en (E/c.2/371+,parag;:aph ~ . 

The Corr.mittee decided. to reco::u:iend thr~t t h~ m:-ganiz~tion r.ho:'..llc~ :;2tain 

consultntive status in category B. 

International Federo.tion of Friends of Yount" Wonen ~:'C.2 /37 4, re.~.,, e.,h 16) 

25. Mr. FC1Ur1 (Union of Sov::.ct Social:i.nt Rcl)ublics), calling for a vote, 
thought the mem0crship of the F~deration vas ~a~hcr s:JB.~l • . 

The r,crrmi ttee decided_ by 6 votss to r::.onc. 1;i t~ 1 abstention. to recor:r1end 

that the or5anization should re~ain cm:.su~~ve statl:s j_n cn.t2.so:-y B. 

26. At the request of Er. FW:IN ( ;.;:::.en of Soviet Scciallnt Republics), the 

CHAIRMAN called for a vote c:i the orge.!liz:it:.c~1' s. stn.tuq. 

It wns c'iecic.cd b:r 6 votes to none. u,:. ~1 l ~;;:.bst~ .. 1tior:, tbt.t ·the or~aniza.tion · 
should retain consul tnti ve stntus rn cr.te3,.:,i~y 3. 



E/C .2/SR .1~4_:;.·', 
Enclish 
Page 10 

International Law Association (E/C.2/374, paragraph 18) 

· The Committee decided to recommend that the organization should retain 

consultative status in category B. 

International League for the Rights of· Man., Tl:e (E/C.2/374, paragraI)h 191 

27. Mr. F0UIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), calling for a vote, .. 

said that the LeaGUe's activities were not in accordance with the Charter. 

The .Committee decided by 6 votes to 1 to recornnend that the organization 

should retain consultative status in category B.: 

International Social Service (E/C.2/374, paracra~h 20) 

The .Committee decided to recommend that the orzanization ·should retain 

consultative status in category B. 

1 I 

.:i:-International Union for Child tlelfare (E/C.2/374, -po.ra{jraph 21) 

28. . At .the request of · HI" • . FOMIN (Union of Soviet Socialist R~publics ), the 

CIIAIRMAH ca.U.ed for a vote on the organization I s status. 

It was decided by 6 vote~ to none, with 1~abstention, to rcconmend that 

the organization should retain consultative stat~~- in category B. 

Liaison Committee of Wo~n's Inte~ational Organizations (E/c.2/374, paragraph 22) 
.• . . , 

. ·The Committee decided. to recorm::..end· ·that the organization should retain .· 

consultative· status .in category ·B. · . . 

Salvation Arrrr:J' (E/C.2/374, -parar~raph. 23) 

29·. At the request of Mr. FONIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) the 

CHAI.RMf-\}T called for a vote on the organization's status • 

. The Corr.rnittee decided by 6 votes to l to recommend that the organization 

should retain consultative status in .catecory B. 



E/c.2/sR.'134 · 
English 
Page 11 

Homen' :::1 _ I:ite::snatio!'lal De:nocj."atic Fed~r2.tion (E/C .2/374, parngra:ph 24) 

30. 
.,.,..,.. 
J.•.:. .. 0 KOTSCEiIT? .(United S~ates. of I'\l!lerica) said that he had serious 

misgivings with rega:i;d to the.org~nizn.tion 1 s relatio:1ship·with the Council. His 

objectionG w2re not aga.iD;;~t i~s political coople)Ficn but to the fact that it had 

sho~m dis:.-~t;":..~c1 .for e1e .CiJ\l:.lc~l• s ir.tere3ts and purposes. Its activities inside 

and outcide the United Nations !lad esqer."'ci3.lly been confined .. to polit~.cal actions 

which were unrelz.tea. to the Council I s ko:'k c.nd incon::;istent with cc:.1SuJ:tati ve 

status wi-'ch tbe U1.1it.c'.i .. p~tions. At f~:.."L~;. ~:1c o:::\;a:1ization had shc-r1n somt1 L'lterest 

in the work of the Co~nci~;. but in recen~ .years it had engaced in TJ.Othi~g-·but 

political propn.canc-_a _u::.r_elat~d to tbe econo::i.ic _and s0cial _objectives of ~he 

United Nationc. He did not 1mnt to_ tal~e isDue with the allec;ed usefulness of 

appeals for peace.s~~h a~_those c~3cribed in document E/C~2/374, pages 86 and 87, 
from which he q~oted, and of col:ecting millions of .signatures, but he did not 

see what help that 6ave to the Council. Most serious or all, the or0anization 

had -resorte.d. to a s11.sfo.incd_ campaign of v-ic:I.ouJ propaganda again3t the United 

Nations itself wl;i.ich "!C.S completely :i,ncor.:rps.tible with consultntive status. He 

therefore mqved~ ~hat consultative. statuG be withdrawn from the crsc.niza:t.ion. 

3L Hr. FO!.UN (Union of' Soviet Socialist Republics) said thc.t he was. 

surprised at the one-c:tded interpretatio:-i of the Federation's activities given 

by the Unite1 G~b.tcs ~-ep~ese.'.lta.tive. It had a vast r.:er.1b~rsl1i:p and covered an 

enormous geographical ·area:., · Under the ~Cb,c:rter, it was the pucyose o:f all United 

Nations organs tq ~z..intain·'?e~ce, and;the ,apreals referred to had becri signed 

by people t:1rouehout the uorl<.l.; tl1ey -were not co:;Enunist propaganda., and he would 

be glad if other organizatio:is cori.nectcd with the United nations issr'.3. similar 

appeals., The Federat:..cn had.., in fac~;., bcsn in..lvercsted in economic subjects, such 

as equal pay for equal wo:r~, ,:1:1d in hu.n:.::1 :r:,::::i-';::s - as was. sl:mm by the nemorandum 

it had submitted_ in 1952 - 'Which vere wi -::.1in the Cour:cil t s purview, as were the 

political. rights. of 110i::en, the or·caniz::::..ticr1:-' s nain cc,ncc:rn, in ·connection with 

which it had put. forward.a resolution vhich~had been endorsed by the General 

Assembly. It,hcd, moreover, 'shown interest in the status of children and in 



E/C.2/SR.134 
EnGlish 
Page 12 

raisinc; the standard of livine; .in · under~developed countries. It. had rendered . . -. 

assistance on every possible occasion to the Commission on the Status of Women 

and to ·the Economic and Social Council, except when the United States Government 

had unjustly · refused to grant a. visa to its re:presentati ve. There was no 

reason why consultat1ve status should be withdrawn from tbe Federation,- which 

represented 135 ~illion women and complied with the Charter; it would have been 

more appropriate to susgest its transfer to category A. 

32.· Mr. MEADE (United Kingdom) thoucht that· the arguments put forward by 

the Uni-fed States -representative ·were valid. He attached great importance to 

Economic and ·social Council resolution 288 B (X), parac;raph 4, the .conditions of · 

which the orsanization had not fulfilled beco.use it had, for instance, opposed · 

the work of the United Nations in Korea.. Its category B status should be 

withdrm.-m. 

33. ·Mr. ·GORSE (France) thought that the o!"ganize:ticn might· not always bave 

acted· in confonnity with the recommendations in paragraph 4 of resolution 

288 B (X), to which the United Kin3dom representative had just referred. But he 

was far from convinced that the Federation was unable to contribute to the work 

of the Economic and Social Council. ·· .He would .-therefore abstain from voting on 

the United States proposal. 

34. Mr. · TSAO (China) said that the ques~ion was simply whether the 

organization could contribute constructively to the Council's work. It was 

abundantly clear, however, · that its action was political and not economic, and 

that its activity and purpose were contrary to the Charter. He ~ould. vote for the 

withdrawal of :i.ts category B status., 

35. Mr. RIVAS (Venezuela) referred to.Economic ·end Social Council 

resolution 288 B (X), Part I, 2, and said that the organization was ;obviously 

concerned with purely pq~itical matters. All organizations should .work for 

peace, but there was a difference between such work and im!nediate action, which 

should be left to Governments and to the Security· Council. He would sul)port 

the United States proposal. 



E/C.2/SR.134 
English 
Page 13 

36. Mr. FOMIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) quoted from Article 55 

of the Chart8r and said.-tho.t any organization working to create peaceful relations 

might s.imLLorJ.:y- be e.ccused of pol~tical activity. It was incorrect to say that 

the organh:iticm co::i~(3!.'ned was not interested in economic matters. He regarded 

the prop,::>sal r.1a0.e by the Uui.ted States representc..ti ve as an attempt to depriy-e 

that· wid~ly representati"",':>. de11ocrc-:.tic orgcnization of a link with the 

United lfaU_c.nG f:,r rc2-,-~;:1r:,3 altogether alien to those by which the Cotimittee· ·should 

be reoti vated. . It would be detrir.J.~atal to .the reputation of the Corr.mi ttee if the 

status were not m£.intained. 

37. The CHAIRMAN put the United States proposal to the vote. 

The· Cor:.m~~t~~ der:-).dt~d _by 4 votes to l_z_ vith 2 abstentions, that consultative 

status in cat.r\--·ory B should ·oe "f:l:.. ·f)·.,_d:i:;=i..iTn_:fro~ th~ m:; ..... r..:1ization. 

38. Mr. FOMIN (Union of sm,·fat Socia.list Republics) said that in h;:ls 

opinion the recommendation was incorrect and unwarranted and he reserved his 

deler;ation .' s right, to raise the matter again in the Cou~cil. 

39. Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) said that if the matter were 

discussed in the.Council, his delegation wou.ld b~ compelled to furni8~ a number 

of further details. 

World JewiRh Congress (E/C .2/374, para;:raph 25) 

40. At the request of the USSR representative, the CHAIBMAN called ·for a 
' vote on the orga~ization~s status. 

The Comnittee decidc3. by 6 votes to :::loneJ with 1 ab3te!ltion, to reccmrnend 

that it should retain· consul.tat.:~ vc status in catep;ory B. 

World Power Conference (E/c_.2/374, .pa:ra.r:r2.ph 2.S) 

The Corr.m.ittee de~i~ to rcr:ora:1er.id. T;i.£.t t.he or. i;a.~E_ation should retain 

consultative status ~n cater:ol'Y B. 

Worldts Alliance of Youn(}' Men's Ch.ristjan As::;ociations (E/C.2/574, para.~raph 27) 

41. At the request of the USSR representative, the CH.L\.IRH.A..1.1 called for a 

vote on the organization's status. 

The Committee decided by 6 votes to none, with 1 abstention, to recomn:end 

that it should retain consultative status in category B. 



E/C .2/SR.134 
En6lish 
Page 14 

. ·, 

Wor-1a:, s ·worian' s Christia-::i Tcm-p8ra:1ce Union (E /c. 2 /374, paragraph · 28) 

42 .. .. ... , _, At the request of the USSR representative, _the CHA.IRMA.II called for a 
I ',',• ' • •., ...- '. • • • ,•. ,' ' 

vote -9~ _the organization1 s status. 

The Committee decideft, by 6 votes to none, with 1 abstention, to recommend 

that it .should retain consultative status in cutecory B. . ·-,: 

Horld'·s Young Women's Christian Associo.tion (E/C.2/374, paragraph . 29) .. 

At the request of the USSR repre5entative, the CHAIRMAN called for 

a vote on the oreanizationrs status. 

·::·.:·.:.,-,The Cowntlttee decided; ' by 6 votes to· none, ,-rith 1 abstention, to recommend 

thc.t it should retain consultative status in category B. 

All I~dia Woments ·confer~nce (ind.iaH~/c.2/374, pare.graph 30) 
' • · , ., 

The Committee decided to reco~mend that.the organization should retain .·. 

consultative status in cateGory B. 

Carr1e-gi'e 'tndo~nnent for :fotei~natfonal Peace. (Un.ited· States of America) 

(E/C.2/374, para.graph 31) 

The Committee decided to recommend .. that the organization should . retain 

consultative s~atus in category B. 

Catholic International Union for Social Service (E/C,,2/37'4; -paragra:i?fr 32) 

44. Mr. FOMIN (Union of ·soviet· Socia1-ist_ Republics} requested.-a. vote--on 

, ' ?; •• • • 

the organization's status and explained that he ~ould yo~e egainst ret~~tion of 

consultative status because Franco Spa.in wa·s a membe'i· ·of' it. 

The . Cor.'.nrl. t~t~e ·a.ecided~ b ~r 6 votes to lj .to. recorunend -tha:t- i-t -should re-ta.in 

consultative status in category B. 



E/C.2/SR.134 
English 
Page 15 

Commission of the Churches on International Affairs (E/C.2/374, paragraph 33) 

:,.t t:h~ re1neHt of Mr. FO:UN (Union cf Soviet Socialist Republics) 
the CHAIIi.:;m called for a vote en th~ organizatior . .' s stc.tu~. 

The C)nnittee cbcidc~.~- . .?~,r 6 votes to none, uith 1 c:bstention, to recommend 

Co-ordi:mtinr, Board _of Jei:.rich OrG._aniz.at::_0~~~9r Consultation with the Economic 
and Social CouncG. o7 __ the United Eo:ti.O~10 0::J.p_.2/374t para~rffph 34) 

The Cor:-nittec dcciced to rc::!orr.m2nd thc..t the orsanization should ret:iin 
consultative st ... c:-t~1s in catc~pry :3. 

Howard League for Pe~al Reforn (UG~.t~d Kinr~dom )(E/C .,2/374 z parncra"?h ~~5) 

46. At the req_~est of llr. FOMIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), _ 
the CEA.IEMAIJ called f' or a vote 0:-1 the orgunizc~tion t s stat1:s. 

The _9o~ec decided, by 6 votes ~o n~, w5.th 1 2.~Jr:tentio~, to recomn:end 
that it should retain consultative ntatus in cat8gorJ B. _ 

International Abolitio-:1ist F1;c.crat:i.on (E/C.2/.::74, par::t&;ra~h 36) 

retain consult~tive status in cate~ory B. 

The Cor.rr.ri ttce decided to :r2cc::-.c.e~1d th:-..t the orcanization should retain 
consultative status in ca~eso~)~D. 

International Bure:iu fo:- tl-:e su,r:--cscion of T' ... "'affic in Persons (z/c .2 /.374, 
paragraph 38) 

Miss BELL (United States of .fu.1:ericn) pcL1ted~ out that the or,'.;anization 
had been primarily interested in the adoption of the Convention on S~?~ression of 
Traffic in Persons.· Since the Convention had been adopted, the orgcnization could 
probably fulfil its consulto.tive function if it were placed on the Register. 



E/C.2/SR.134 
English 
Pace 16 

48. i:, .· Mr. MEADE (United Kinr:;dom) felt, on the contrary, that the organization 

should retain ' its ~resent consultative status. 

The Committee decided, by 5 votes to none, with 2 abstentions, to recommend 

that it should retain consultative status in category B. 

Interna.tional Co-operative Women's Guild (E/c.2/374, paragr2.ph 39) 

The Coll':;littee decided to recommend that the organization should retain 

consultative status in catesory B. 

International Federation for Housing and Town Planning (E/C.2/374, paragraph 4o) 

The Committee decided to recoLIIlend that the organization should retain 

consultative status in category B. 

International Institute of Acministrative S~iences (E/c.2/374, parac:."nph 41) 

49.. Mi-:. FO!:.UN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked for a vote and 

said he would vote against consultative status for the organization because 

Franco Spain was a. member. 

Tne Comnittee aecided, by 6 votes to l, to recommend that it should retain 

consultative status in cater;ory :B .. 

International Organization ~or Standardization · (E/c.2/374, paragraph 42) 

The Committee decided to recommend tnat ·the organization should retain· 

consultative status in cate~ory B. 

International Statistical Institute (E/C.2/374, paraGraph 43) 

' • · 

The Committee decided to recor..!1end that the organization should retain 

consultative status in category B. 



E/C .2/SR.134 
English 
Page 17 

International Union of Local Authorities (EiC.2/374, paragraph 44) 

50-. N.:, the request of- Mr~ FOtHN (Uriion of Soviet Socialist Republics) the 

CHA.IRMAN call:;;d. fo~ ~ :-vot~ otl ,,the.' organization 1s status. 

The Cornm.itJ~-ce a.ecid.ea."_ b~r 6 votes to none, ,;ith l -abstention, to reccrnend 

National Assoc_1~lioq,,,~P-: Mam1:facturers (l~n~~ted States of .America.) 

(E/C. 2/374 z po.rog~:e:)l~ 45) ·-· ·· -.. : 

The Comrd. ttee decided t:> reco;mnend that t!1!:.. or;~en'ization shoul'd retain 

consul ta.ti.v2 st.a·c~s, iii. ca4:.,::~r:0ry · 3 .. ;i 

World Union of Catholic viornen 1s OT~~~mizations (E/C .2/374, parar~rapb 46) 

51. Mr. FOMIN (Union of Soviet Soc;Lalist Republics) said, in requesting 

a vote, that he would vote agains~ consultative status for.the.organization 

because Fr~nco_Spain w~s a-mecber. 
.. .... ~ 

The Co~.mittee decided, by 6 votes to 1, to ~CCOIT.6end'that'it should retain 

consultative ste.tus in category B. 

Agudas Israel World Or~ni~ation (E/c.2/374,' para;,:raph 47) 

52. At the request of. Mr. FOMIN (Union of Sovie~ Socialist Republics) the 

CHAIBMAI~- called.for a vote on the organization's stat~s. 

The Committee decid~d, :by 6 yot.es to nor..~t with l .abstention, to recommend 

that it should retain consuJ.te;t,j ve _ status in cater;ory· B: 

Friends World Committee for Consnltc .. t::..on (E le. 2/374, paran~faPh 48) 

The Committee decided to rP.corJr.:end thc.t the orr:;aJ1ization should retain 

consultative status in cate;,.ory B. 



E/C.2/SR.134 
English 
Page 18 

International Associ'ation of Pene.l Law (E/C.2/374, parat;reph 49) 

'I.he Cct:nittee decided. to recccmend that the or:-o.niza.tion ohculd retain 

consulto.tive status in cn.ter~ory B . . 

;3. IJ'he CllAI@,11':iH in:f'o:rut..!d the Ccrnni"Gtee that the international Bureo.u for 

the unii'ication ·of penal luu ceased to exist.,. 

Iriternati-onal Union of Family Organizations (E{C .2/374, :para.graph 50) · 

Mis~. _BELL (Un~_~ed St~tes -~f. ~erica) pointed out ~hat · the ·nature · of 

the organization's activities was such t~at it coulq. as adequately a·ssist ,tpe ·- . .. 

United Nations in consultative status if it were placed on the Register. 

55. Mr. GORSE (France), having expressed e. preference that it should · .. · .. 

retain its present status, Miss BELL (Unit~_d States of America) said she would 

not press for ·the transfer. ', .. -' ·:. · · · · · · .. ··- · · 

The Committee decidf'il to recommend that it should ret.ain consultative status 

in category B. 

Women's International League for Peace and Freedom (E/C .2/374·., ~paragraph 51) 

. 
' 

56. · At the request of Mr. FOMIN (Union of Soviet Socialist R~P1:,l~l~csY the 

eHAIR11AN c~~led for a vote on t~e organiz~tion's status. 

· 'The -Cdnimittee decided, by 6 votes to orie, with l abstention·,· ·to r·ecommend 

that it should retain consultative status in category B. - .. , .,. · .... 

International Air Transport As'sociati6n (E/<S.2/374, paragraph 52} .. 

The Committee decided to recommend that the organization should retain 

consultative status in category B. 

International Criminal Police Commission (E/c.2/374, paragraph 5)) 

57; Mr. FOMIN (Union Of• Soviet Socialist Repubiicsh calling for a vote, ·said 

he would deny consultative status to the organiz~~ion qecause Franco Spain was a 

. ', ,. 

member. .. 

The Committee decided, by 6 votes to l, to recommend that it should retain 

consultative status in category B. 



International Fiscal Association (E/C.2/374, paragraph 54) 

E/C.2/SR.134 
English 
Page 19 

The Committee decided to recormnend that the organization should retain 

consultative status in category B. 

International Institute of Public Finance (E/C.2/374, paragraph 55) 

The Committee decided to recommend that the organization should retain 

consultative status in category B. 

International Road Transport Unio~- (E/c' .·2/3-74, paragraph 56) 

58- . At the request of Mr~ FOMIN (l.Jnion of Soviet Socialist Republics) the 
. . 

CHAIRMAN called for a vote on t~e organization's status. 

The Connnittee decided, by 6 votes to 1, to recommend that it should retain 

consultative status in category B . 

. International Shipping Federation (E/C.2/374, paragraph 57) 

59. Miss BELL {United States of America), drawing attention to the letter. 

received f'rom the organization 1 s Secret~ry (E/C .2/374, i,a,ragrapl} 57·) m:ul 1:oting. thot 

the Federation had not been represented at any of the sessions of the Council. 

or its subsidiary organs, suggested that it ~hould be placed on the Register, ~ 

a status it would automatically acquire if IMCO came into existence. 

The Committee decided, by·6 votes to none, with 1 abstention, to recommend 

ttat the organization should be transferred from category B to the Register. 

International Union of Architects (E/C .2/37~-, :paragraph 58) 

The Corrilllittee decided to recomnend that the o~ganization should retain 

consultative status in category B. 



E/C .2/SR.134 
EnGlish 
Page 20 

60. Hr.' 'F61hN (Union of' Soviet Socialist Republics) asked for a vote on 

the three organizations next to be considered, because he wished to oppose 

consultative status for them ·on. the grounds that Franco Spain:held membership 
• • , •· •••• ... - • • .... a• , I 

in them. 
.. . ~ .. 

I ._ • • • ., J " ,.r . , ._ . • • •• • . ' • • "• ., .., • • ._ 

International Union of Railways (E /c .2 /374, paragraph 59) 

The Cor:-.mittee dec_i~ed.1. by- 6 votes to 1, _to. recommend that the organization 

should. retairi consultative status in category B. 

' ., ,! 

Pax Romana - Internat'i~n-ai ~Catholi~. Movement for. Intelie.ctual and Cultural Affairs 

Pax. Romana - International Movement of' Catholic Student·s·· (E/C ~2/374, p·aragraph tO) 

The Committee decidedt by 6 votes to--1~ to recomend that- these organfzations 

should retain ~onsu;Ltativ~ status in cf;J.tegory B. , .. ; 

World ~,lovement _ of Mothers (E/C.2/374, · paragr~ph 61) 
-1 " , ,. ~- I •' "I • • : • • ' • • • • • ,• I ,. 

. . . 
The Cami ttee decided, by 6 votes to 1, to recommend ·that the·_ organ.izatfo·n 

should retain consultative status in category B., 

• I - 0 .. I 

Indian Council of World Affairs (India}(E/C.2/374, para.graph 62) 
. ·' . ' 

The G)mmittee decided to recommend that the organization shoul~ retain 

consultat~ve st~tus in cateGory B. 

61.. At th~ request of Mr. :P'OMIN (Union of Sovie.t Socialist ; Republics),· 

who wished to oppose consul tati\;e .. status for . th~. two· org~nizations next to be 
' . 

considered because Fr~nco Spo.in held membership in them, . the CI-L'\.IRMA.Nca.lled for,· 

a vote on their status·: 
•l• .- ' 

International Committee of Scientifib Management (E/C~2/374;· pa.raeraph 63) · ·· 

The-: Co~t:~e- -d~cided, by 6 votes to l! to recommend that the brgani'iation 

should retain consultative status in ~ategorz B. 



International Society for Criminology (E/C.2/374, paragraph 64) 

E/C.2/SR.134 
English 
~age 21 

The Committee decided, by 6 votes to l, to recommend that the organization 

should retain consultative status in category B. 

World Union foi-- Progressive Judaism (E/c.2/371~, paragraph 65) 

62. The CHAIRMAN, at the request of Mr. FOMIN {Union of Soviet Socialist 

Republics), called for a vote on the organization's status. 

The Committee decided, by 6 votes to none, with 1 abstention, to recommend 

that it should retain consultative status in category B. 

Anti-Slavery Society (United Kinedom (E/C.2/374, paragraph 66) 

The Committee decided to recommend that the organization should retain 

consultative status in category B. 

International Association of Independent Enterprises, Trades and Crafts 

(E/C .2/374, paragraph 67) 

63. Miss BELL (United States of America) sug~ested that, until the 

organization became more firmly established, it should be placed on th~ Regis~~~• 

The Committee decided, by 5 votes to none, with 2 abstentions, to recommend 

that the organization should be transferred from category B to the R~gister·. 

International Federation of Newspaper Publishers and Editors (E/C,2/374, 
paragraph 68) 

64. At the request of Ivir. FOI-IIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republ~c~) 

the CHA.IF.MAN called for a vote on the organization•s status • 

. The Committee decided, by 6 votes to l, .to recommend that it should retain 

consultative status in category B. 



E/c .2/sn.134 
English 
Pace 22 

··' 

International Society for the Welfare of Cripples {E/C .2/374, parar;raph 69). 

The Col!'imi ttee decided to_ recor-.merid tho.t the orc:anizo.tion should, re ta.in·.·· 

consultative status in category B. 

International Union for the Scientific Study of Population (r,/c .2/374, paragraph __ 70) 

consultative status in cate~ory B. . ' . .. -- .... 

Society of Conparative Legislation· {F".cancc)(E/C·.2/374, pc.rar_;raph '(1-)"~ 

The ·c-ommittee decided to·recorJmend'tha.t·the organizn.tion· should r~tain 

consultative status in category B. 

65. Mr. FOMIN {Union of Sovi~t Soc~talist--~Republics) requested· a vote on 

the status of the five organizations next to be considered by· the Committee·.· 

World Asser.ibly ·of Youth (E/C .2/374,. Paragraph· 72J 

The Committee decid:?d, by 6 vo.tes to none,. with 1 abstention, to recommend 

that the organization· should ~etai"u--~onsuit;t:t~,e. st-;t~s iii" ~at~gory B. 

Lions International - the International Association of Lions Clubs 

(E/c.2/374, paragr~ph 73) l f ••••' • ., • • 

The Committee decided, by 6 votes to l, to recommend that the organization 

should reiain con.sultativ~ statu~· iti ·category B •... · 

lotary- +nte,;.nationol (E/C .2/37lv, ."Paragroph 74). 

The Committee decided, by 6 votes to l, to recorm:nend that the organization 

should retain consultative status in category B. 



' International Catholi9 Press ?nion (E/c.2/374; paragraph 75) 

E/C.2/SR.134 
English 
Page 23 

The Committee decided, by 6 votes to 1, ·to recommend that the organization should retcin consultative status in category B. 
I .,. ,,,.. ' • ", • ~. 

International Cot:i'crence cf Catholic Cbe.rities (E/C .• 21374, -paragraph 76) 

The Cornittee decided, by 6 votes to l, to recommend that the organization should retain consultative status in cateGory B, 

International Road Federation (E/C.2/374, paragraph 77) 

The Cot:mittee decided to recom.~end that the organization should retain 
consultative status in cateBory B. 

66. Mr. FOMir~ (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), calling for a vote 
on the two organizations next to be considered, said that he would vote against consultative status for them because Franco Spain was among their members. 

Young Christian Workers (E/C.2/374, paragraph 78) 

The Committee decided, by 6 votes to 1, to recommend that the organization should retain consultative status in cateGory B. 

International Union of Marine Insurance (E/C.2/374, paragraph 79) 

The Committee decided, by 6 votes to 1, to recor;imend that the organization should retain consultative status in category B. 



E/c .2/sn.1,4 · ... . 
English 
Page 24 

South 1\mer::.can Petroleum. Inst1tu~e (E/C,2/374,1 paragraph·. 80) 

67 •.. . _- ·. · .. ·-.Mr •. EI.VAS. (Vepezu~_la ). r~niind~d ·the.Committee of his .Gover·nment' .s >special 

interest in the a.cti vi ties of the -orgartLzµtio:p ·and re.quested that: it ciefet . · ~· ; 

consideration of its ~tatus to ·a subsequent meeting in order to allow time for 
I • • ., • • J 

him to ascertain the views of the competent officials or his Government in 

Washington • . ,· 

~ . . 
68. Mr. MEADE (United Kingdo:c) supported that request. 

It was so acreed. 

· The ·oeeting rose at ·6 ·• 5 p .m. 

I • .• • 




